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Dani Moritz Long

From: Melvin Middleton - Director of Dual Enrollment <enrollment@valenciacollege.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 4:01 PM
To: dmortzlong@gmail.com; Dani Moritz Long
Subject: TEST HTML: Danielle, Finish Your Degree at Valencia College

     

 

     

 

You're Almost There. We'll Help You 
Finish. 

You got a jump start with dual enrollment. Now, we'll 
help you land the degree you've been working toward.  

 
  

  

FINISH WHAT YOU STARTED ➜  

 

  

 

Hi Danielle, 
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You should be proud. You're about to graduate high school and you've 
already earned college credits — and all during a pandemic. Now, with a 
few more classes, you can complete your degree close to home right here 
at Valencia College. 

Here's what you need to do to finish what you started: 

 Complete the FAFSA online. (The college's school code is 006750.) 
The sooner you do this, the more likely you are to receive financial 
assistance.  

 Fill out the Florida Residency for Tuition Purposes form. This 
saves you money so you won't be charged an out-of-state rate. (Even as a 
graduate of a Florida high school, you'll need to complete the form.)  

 Send us your final, official high school transcript as soon as it's 
available from your high school. You'll want to have it sent directly to 
Valencia College. For instructions, click here. 

If you're a home school student, please provide us with a Home School 
Affidavit verifying your high school graduation. You'll also need to submit a 
letter of intent filed with your county's school district.  

 Submit the Change of Program/Major form. Changing your program 
from personal interest to an associate degree transitions you from a Dual 
Enrollment student to a degree-seeking student at the college. 

 Meet with an academic advisor when you're ready to register for 
classes. An academic advisor can help you determine which classes you 
should take next to meet your goals. 

Please note: As a graduating high school senior, you currently have a hold 
on your account. This hold will be released when you graduate from high 
school and submit your transcripts. You will be eligible to begin taking 
classes on Tuesday, June 21, 2022 (Summer Term B) or later. You will not 
able to take full-term summer classes, which begin on Monday, May 19, 
2022. 

We look forward to helping you achieve your goals and finish your degree. 

All my best, 

Dr. Melvin Middleton 
Director, Dual Enrollment 
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Have questions? We've got 
answers. 

If you have any questions along the 
way, we're here for you — online 
and on campus. 

Connect with us ➔ 
 

 

 

  

 

  

 

FINISH WHAT YOU STARTED. 

You're focused. Motivated. A hard worker with a plan. So stick with it. 
Take the next step today. 

valenciacollege.edu 
407-582-1507 

 

 

 
  

Reference Code: 02.24.2022.EM.DE_Enroll 
 

 

 

Your Valencia Student ID: V03553316 
 

 

 
 

   

 


